

**CALISTO MT; UPPER CASE; SIZE-16; LINE SPACING:
EXACTLY-20PT; PARAGRAPH SPACING: ABOVE
PARAGRAPH-24PT, BELOW PARAGRAPH-24PT**

Anna Smith^{1*}

School of Management, Northern Canada University

Xinzhou Song^{2*}

School of Economics, Peking University

Commented [IJJoAMACT1]: AUTHORS BIOGRAPHY AT THE END OF PAGE

Commented [IIJoAMACT2]: Calisto MT, SIZE 12. The
SPACE between lines is SINGLE 1,0
The size of the text is 10pt

Commented [IIJoAMACT3]: ABSTRACT must be between 150 to 300

Commented [IIJoAMACT4]: KEYWORDS 3 to 6 separated with comma.

KEYWORDS: African Martial Arts, Combat Traditions, Body's Techniques, Africa, Kung-fu, Martial Arts of the World

Date of Publication:

DOI:

Commented [IJJoAMACT5]: UPPER CASE

Commented [IIJoAMACT6]: Space between lines is SINGLE

1.1 Heading 2

Commented [T]oAMACT7]: CAPITAL INITIAL



Figure 1. Fighting Techniques

Description for the above figure.

1.1.1 Heading 3

Table 1. Survey on Kung-fu movies

Age	Motivated by Kungfu movies	Other reasons	Total
[7-14]	45	3	48
[15-24]	39	3	42
[25-54]	20	6	26
[55 →[7	7	14
Total	111	19	130
Percentage	85.38%	14.61%	100%

The surveys show that Kungfu Movies are welcomed in the local cinema (Table1) and have a remarkable influence among young people.

1.2 Heading 3

Text text

Coresponding Author's Name

Page 2/4

2. HEADING 2

3. CONCLUSION

REFERENCES

- [1] Lawrence, S. et al. (2001). Persistence of Web References in Scientific Research. *Computer*. 34, 26-31. doi:10.1109/2.901164, <http://dx.doi.org/10.1109/2.901164>
 - [2] Smith, Joe, (1999), One of Volvo's core values. [Online] Available: <http://www.volvo.com/environment/index.htm> (July 7, 1999)
 - [3] Strunk, W., Jr., & White, E. B. (1979). *The elements of style*. (3rd ed.). New York: Macmillan, (Chapter 4).
 - [4] Van der Geer, J., Hanraads, J. A. J., & Lupton R. A. (2000). The art of writing a

International Journal of African Martial Arts & Combat Traditions (IJAMACT)
ISSN XXXX-XXXX VolumeX-IssueX Date of Publication

scientific article. *Journal of Scientific Communications*, 163, 51-59

Commented [IIJoAMACT12]: You MUST follow the HARVARD AUHTOR-DATE Style Reference Format.

Funding: The research is financed by Asian Development Bank. No. 2006-A171

Commented [IIJoAMACT13]: Sponsoring information

1***First A. Author (M'76–SM'81–F'87)** and the other authors may include biographies at the end of regular papers. Biographies are often not included in conference-related papers. This author became a Member (M) of Association XXXX in 1976, a Senior Member (SM) in 1981, and a Fellow (F) in 1987. The first paragraph may contain a place and/or date of birth (list place, then date). Next, the author's educational background is listed. The degrees should be listed with type of degree in what field, which institution, city, state, and country, and year degree was earned. The author's major field of study should be lower-cased.

Contact: School of Management, Northern Canada University, PO box 1178, Toronto M3A 2K7, Canada, * E-mail of the corresponding author: anna.smith@ncu.ca

Commented [IIJoAMACT14]: The corresponding author's email should be started with a star *

2***Second A. Author (M'76–SM'81–F'87)** and the other authors may include biographies at the end of regular papers. Biographies are often not included in conference-related papers. This author became a Member (M) of Association XXXX in 1976, a Senior Member (SM) in 1981, and a Fellow (F) in 1987. The first paragraph may contain a place and/or date of birth (list place, then date). Next, the author's educational background is listed. The degrees should be listed with type of degree in what field, which institution, city, state, and country, and year degree was earned. The author's major field of study should be lower-cased.

School of Economics, Peking University, 176 Zhong Guan Cun Street, Beijing 100086, China

Commented [IIJoAMACT15]: The biodata of the authors here